
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) 5th District Headquarters Renovation 

Solicitation No.: DCAM-15-CS-0148 

Addendum No. 2 
Issued: August 14, 2015 

This Addendum No. 2 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on August 14, 2015. Except as 
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 A.4 Procurement Schedule 

Delete: Last Day for Questions - August 14, 2015 

Insert: Last Day for Questions - August 17, 2015 

Item #2 Preproposal and Site Visit - Sign In Sheet and Business Cards (Attachment A) 

The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference and site visit are attached. 

By:~~ A1M A/i 
James Marshall " U -() - ' 

Date: 

Supervisory Contract Specialist 

- End of Addendum No. 2 -



1. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) 5th District Headquarters Renovation 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0148 
Preproposal Conference 

August 14, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

Name: ' J ~ y ~ k A~ . .l"M S. f.rt y Phone: B l t4l 1 )' ;}.02 )4) I ~ 3 ~ 
Company: C C) t\.\ S 'i '), l N_ (' ' • 

Email Address: V t' .J o--,i @' U, ~:15 --c 1'_(1 , 11\ :eJ\' 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~O D 

YES le('"' NO D Is your company a certified business ente~rise? 

Type of services performed: ----~Ln~-C~-----;=----,-----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___ p_.,._\_1 -'-Y\_,_,-€ __ 

2. Name: l~zo ~U'\/lA5UA- Phone: 2o2.- S2.<j ~3 r0 
Company: ~Mod r;::.E \fg~l8N\ cfy Cf>N~r1'4tcn DI'! Co.-rzf>b~11.0{ 

3. 

4. 

Email Address: 'litf\o c.:c@...~M-Ooclc:.c.01::: p. Lo M 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ·~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES l(! NO D 

Type of services performed: ~G~" ~C~. ______ ______ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _.f}?J __ W'_E. _____ _ 

Name :~~~~~~~~--.-------
Company:ll'"-'-_,_,,,--'_._._...~='---'="--"'----1.1--+-'--''-"'-"==---......,,.=-c...==-->.-----
Email Address:S=....::!:.£.~~=-=~~~~1.-....:'~~"'l.C=~~~.:..=...:=---
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NOD 

Is your company a certified business enterp~ YESCRl NO D 
Type of services performed: mw IA a., ~ Ii' C:l-€r..• 't&t b-U( e12...'"" 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? B e>~ 

Name: "-1v s.s 11! '2s (;Di tJ:HO Phone: 6 0 I 9'.fl-:- Y{Y ( 
Company: (!. [ @91( ()O*' I'-- v /IA / • 4~ ... s ~ C · 

Email Address: /Vl vs~ .r-e_ CLE?IL <' D mfr! ti ,,.. 1''4 m "' < Mt' · '6 ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES fl NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ,ro· NO D 

Type of services performed: ( c> Mfrt(//'Lo fc+t:.Ti~n .. --

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f1.ortJ.t.:: 
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IF YOU HA VEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) 5th District Headquarters Renovation 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0148 
Preproposal Conference 

August 14, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: AL VAUG tfiJ\( Phone: cl VD Lf /l '8 3 J8 

2. 

3. 

Company: A-,n 5 c cY./ I I}(. Tl J '"' 
Email Address: CA vii\. V & J. "-( 0,) &,vi.i:\-, t- . Cu r] 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES IB' 

Type of services performed: --=G_' _e,=----------.,,-------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _TI_tt_,_~_t:.-_-____ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

Name: r:_ -V i-- k1:>D1d& Phone: '?.-01.- -0~h-1 S2 '? 
Company: Rttn1 ~lJ?"?.fe 1~s 
Email Address: c2"'2TJ MtfT11'\"'\ e (" A:(h l"'\ C.. ~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES~ 

YES ~ 
Type of services performed: .... P~t:;n..o=· _ · _v_t ~n-~_r-' __________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ SN:i""-"--=-------

Name: L(J{, f' !\'- _Rhone: 1 /0 -1O7 -1 /3 / 
Company: ~ c a.11 S C(;,, ftn.c..f · -1"'"'<: , 
Email Address: L.-# 1'6>556) /Sj.('11·-fvefc_,,,1,Co 

Have you registered f M the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ 
Is your company a certified busin~ enterpri~e?(1 YES 9" 
Type of services performed: G.e~ r-l .i:> 1~~ ~ r 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? fr ~ ~ 

NO~ 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

4. Name: S\~c..w"' G-c::jo'2j Phone: '2..oz. --~-6"9 -OObb 
Company: \\-~~~~ ~~'-~-~ Cr:"p ~"'') 
Email Address: '::.f'::/' j ~!\ . .,'j@ ?..-....v'j°V\~..>v\ CoV\i.~v...A.u"'. c sJflC\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Ga NO D 

Is your company a certified business en~erprise? YES ·:29 NO D 
Type of services performed: ____ (;-_~(.~----------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ \:>_0_· '/V\ __ t __ _ 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) 5th District Headquarters Renovation 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0148 
Preproposal Conference 

August 14, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: \L)C\~./\ ~~!\ Phone: ll.\o<scA~9444 
Company: C ).eGd (pi..AM ,),(\ ·1c..c,,,-l.1c)f\'t:> , :COG · 
Email Address: \/ory,..,UNx..,o Qc lee. r c .... H).,...\j 10 ic a \A1bS• l\c .c ,o.v\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES S--- NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES w--- NO D 

Type of services performed: kv0 '\.\ u\..\-c..y =*< ,>c ~fe c~ C c..\Q\\ ~ ?\ ~ L\e...c~-~e,_ \ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? :?u'oc of\Mc.. c tn).J 

2. Name: 
--'---'---'~..,....:-.;.._;;;._,__.....--::::..........,'---T..:........,"""1+--=--~ 

3. 

4. 

Company : ___._~,....,...'-'-:-~~.1.........:""""--'!3o...o<.......---'-'~~='""1---r-::.=:::-:-,:'-f..........,.'--'-±J---"'== 
Email Address : --'--f-l..,..L..J:.~!........!..:!~L.....J,~~u..,,,;i.LL-L..,,,.J.-.!-...I...-l4--ll-dl-'!.....Ul~~....:o...:~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES1 
Type of services performed: ± uQ., r"\'r\-u. { Q..... 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~S=l~A~\0-..~----

Name: Phone: 
Company: 
Email Address: 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 
Type of services performed: 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

Name: Phone: 
Company: 
Email Address: 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ______ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

NO D 

NO 0 

NO D 

NO D 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) 5th District Headquarters Renovation 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0148 
Preproposal Conference 

August 14, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: k0 (l..\ A. G b . 0 Phone: LO 'l- 211- 2 ':) ~ :t­
Company: S f \)_ J l <! F yv..A 'f \ \\,) L 
Email Address: k-'-' ~ szc 'fO ~ St:ll.J, <.Emhr '"1 c, ~~ ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ 
Type of services performed: (; t.._ ' )\\I Ac_ \? L\J~\~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ O_ /J_"_\ ~~\ ___ _ 

NO ~ 

NOD 

2. Name: M.f:: L "{1,J \~\ !\-{ ~ Phone: 2JJ '-- - LG)\~ 2 5 (o l- )c 2-
Company: .) £(2_ ,.h(.f\'W'.\..-P t 14· 
Email Address; Y\ HA M"l ~ 5.82-vi c I- M 'f.' \NL 1 r~ { .. '\ 

3. 

4. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ml NO D 
Type of services performed: v~ \}AC.. \ ~w ~ 'N' I 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ t?o_,____'\_v_ ' ___ _ 

Name: Phone: 
------------~ --------

Company: _____________________ ~ 
Email Address: ____________________ _ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed:----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
------------~ --------

Company: _____________________ ~ 
Email Address: ____________________ _ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: _______________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE Will SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) 5th District Headquarters Renovation 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0148 
Preproposal Conference 

August 14, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

Name: .j\I\ e.,\Vt~ ~' Cobb Phone:~-ii~-?777 
Company: f'b:X ~ -XAJC.. • 
Email Address: c.IC b ; f) l: n c. ~ ~ CoVV'cAs f ,. ll e.f" 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified busines entq-µr ise? ' YES {)(l. 
Type of services performed: __ e,------'"-~-----'-------'---~ _C.Ati_· -'--__.;.._-= "'_ ' ~ __ -.,__-~--~­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---""'='--........,_.-_b-=-

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ -------~ Company: ______________________ ~ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ -------~ 

Company: ______________________ ~ 
Email Address: 

--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ____ ___ _ 

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ -------~ 

Company: ___________ _______ ____ _ 
Email Address: 

--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed: -----------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NO~ 
NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) 5th District Headquarters Renovation 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0148 
Preproposal Conference 

Name: vVJ1dtd f<.\ver-c..... 
Company: 3 t<obevf" ,.( 

August 14, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

Phone: 

Email Address: VY\ 1 clti "-< I . ri V-<va. 

--------

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: ~ v':>l-i c:;.e.,ve~ , ~o , ~ c.. _, f, "'1~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? - --"b-"Qtb.-'-'->------

Name: ______________ Phone: _______ _ 
Company: ______________________ ~ 
Email Address: 

--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: ________________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: ______________ Phone: _______ _ 
Company: ______________________ ~ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: ______________ Phone: _______ _ 
Company: ______________________ ~ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: ________________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 
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£ 
BROUGHTON 
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, LLC 

SHAWN GAGEBY 

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE 
Washington, DC 20019 
0: 202-589-0066 
F: 202-589-0067 
C: 410-241-8333 

807 E. Baltimore Street 
Baltimore, MD 21202 
0: 410-244-5508 
F: 410-244-5509 

Estimator 
sgageby@broughtonconstruction.com 

Electrical Contractors 
2800 Bladensburg Road, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20018 
(202) 832-8777 
FAX (202) 832-8779 
Cell (202) 903-4505 

I J.ROBERTS I 
Michael A. Rivera 
Senior Project Manager 
LEED AP 

RATH ENTERPRISES, INC. 

Melvin S. Cobb 
Project Mgr./Estlmator 

LICENSED & BONDED IN 
D.C .. MD.&VA 

dcbiginc@comcast.net 

GSA Mentor-Protege 
Participant 

4750 Sheriff Rd. NE 
Washington, DC 20019 

7_,0'1,l,/ 4V ;;)h'7 'J 
Phone: (202) 399- 1447 
Fax: (202) 399-1445 
Eell. .(262) 400 267iZ-
E-Mail: Michael. Rivera@j robertsi nc. net 

Paul Redding 

POBox90384 
Washington DC 20090 

(Office): 202-636-7529 
(Cell): 443-462-1528 

estimati ng@rath inc,com 

Vijay R. Kasimsetty 
Vice P1·esicle11t 

p 202.545.1333 

f 202.545.1339 

vijay@consys·inc.net 

732 Kennedy Sti ect, NW Washington, DC 20011 

·-DISTRICT VETERANS Larry Gross 
Marketing Director 

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE 
Washington, DC 20018 
T 202.386.6030 
fl Sn.350.6193 
c 410.7074131 
lgross@districtvetcon.com 
www.districtvetcon.com 

Clear 
----•-.C.ommunications, Inc. Cliff Enz 

Head of Estimating & Proposals 

83 13 Fenton Street 
Silver Spring, MD, 20910 

IPhone: (240) 383-9313 
Office: (30 I) 495-8989 

Fax: (30 I) 495-5792 
Cliff@clearcommunicationsinc.com 
www.clearcommunicationsinc.com 

SIMON DEVELOPMENT & 

CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 

IKEAZO OKWUMABUA 

V ICE PRESIDENT 

7600 GEORGIA AVENUE NW SU ITE 409 

WASHINGTON, DC 20012 

OFFICE:- 202 °829°3316 

I /,.., - FA X:- 202 ° 829 ° 0 146 
,~fZ.O 

EMAI L :-~@SI MONOCCORP .COM 

WEBSITE:- WWW.SIMONDCCORP.COM 



Michael Brown 

PO Box90384 
Washington DC 20090 

RATH ENTERPRISES, lllC. (Office): 202-636-7529 
(Cell): 443-912-6106 

mabrown@rathjnc.com 

Yonathan Fassil 
Director of Operations 

83 13 Fenton Street 
Silver Spring, MD, 20910 

Cell: (240) 304-9474 
Office: (30 I) 495-8989 

Fax: (30 I) 495-5792 
Y onathan@dearcommunicationsinc.com 

www.clearcommunicationsinc.com 




